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The Midland School, built in 1876, is a one story, clapboard with
corner boards, five bay basilica with three frontal bays, resting on a
cinder block foundation. “Ffhis structure has a gable roof with extended
eaves. Located in the front gable is a small open belfry with a gable
roof supported by camphered, Italiaﬁ;e columns. Below the belfry is a
keyhole shaped ornament. Entry is obtained through a four panel door
with elongated side panels, transom and fanlight. Above this door is a

gabled hood, supported on struts, between which is a central arch with

" scroll saw ornamentation in the spandrels. Surmounting the school's
front facade is mouschette motifs in the barge boards. Extending across
the front facade is a poured concrete slab porch with simple iron railing.
All windows in the school are four over four double hung with beveled
panels below the sill, on the exterior.

There is an exterior stair, to the basement, enclosed under a
separate housing with a shed roof (c. 1955).

In 1923, the Borough of Paramus moved the school 55 feet closer to
Midland Avenue, for purposes of easy public access. At this time a
basement was added.

The floor plan is as follows: the main floor consists of one, five
bay by three bay room with a small entry hall or wind break. At present

the room contains a drop ceiling, library carvels and wall to wall carpeting

There still remains most of the original wainscotting and chair-rails,
along the exterior walls, at the sill level.

The basement consists of one large room, with library carrals and
carpeting and two small work rooms located to the rear.

The school structure is presently used as the Midland Branch of
Paramus Public Library.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The Midland School is a fine, well executed example of mid 19th
century, elaborate vernacular architecture, with vague traces of "Gothic"
and "Stick" styles. This is demonstrated in the elaborate scroll sawn
barge boards and gable hood spandrils, also, in the fine open belfry
with Italianate columns. The school further demonstrates the phenomenon
of style transference from a known and accepted style (church type) to
that of a school. This occurred as a result of the limited selection
of styles in the popularly used 19th century architectural pattern books
which did not provide a desired example, pertaining to schools.

Midland School is the oldest school and/or public building in
existence in the Paramus Township area. On January 26, 1875, Garret and
Sophie Hopper sold a 200' by 200' lot for $500 to the Midland Township
School District #26. The following year (1876), a one room school was
built for the sum of $2500. In April, 1922, the Borough of Paramus
was formed and in December, 1923, the Midland School was sold to the
Borough of Paramus and moved 55' closer to Midland Street. It was at
this time that the interior was remodeled (partitioned to make offices
and a basement was added).

In April, 1924, the school was re-opened as a Borough Hall until
October, 1958 when the building was converted into the Paramus Public
Library, a purpose for which it is used at the present time.
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Map:

The boundary of the Midland School, District #26, is shown as the red line on
the accompanying map entitled "Street Map, Borough of Paramus, Bergen County, New

Jersey, 1976. /?/,

The nominated property occupies block #4905 and lot #12 and is roughly 34t of
an acre in size,
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